




INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 

TRAVEL REQUEST 

DATE SUBMITTED: __ 0_9/_1_9_/2_0_2 _3 __
MSS CLAIM NUMBER (ENTER AFTER TRAVEL APPROVED): ______ _ 

TO: CHIEF FRANKLfN 

FROM: 

PRINT EMPLOYEE NAME/PAYROLL rn #: Ronni Carrocia/

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE: �C � 

DMSlON: __ M_V_D 
_________ _ 

DESTINATION: Chicago, Illinois

DATES OF TRAVEL: START: 10/27/2023 END: 

EVENT: LETR International Conference 

10/31/2023 

IS fT MANDATORY IN ORDER TO MAINTAfN A CERTIFICATION? SELECT 

[F SO, WHAT CERTIFICATION? ________________ _ 

IS THIS TRAVEL RELATED TO LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING FUNCTIONS? 

YES B 

TRIP JUSTIFICATION: 

I was named the Top Fundraiser by raising over $2,600.00 during the Tulsa Polar Plunge this year, which 
allowed the Tulsa Police Department to be named the Top Law Enforcement Fundraiser. I have also 
participated in other Special Olympic events, including the Special Olympics Summer Games. Special 
Olympics of Oklahoma asked that I attend the conference as a representative of the Tulsa Police Department. 
While at the training conference I will attend several classes and workshops learning how to better accomplish 
our mission with LETR and Special Olympics. Special Olympics of Oklahoma is covering costs for travel, 
transportation, lodging, and some food. Only requesting on-duty time and per diem for the conference. 






